Fife, Ashley

From: Vignone, Maria <Maria.Vignone@USPTO.GOV > on behalf of Trials
<Trials@USPTO.GOV >

Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Eliot.Williams@bakerbotts.com; Trials; Rosato, Michael; hop.guy@bakerbotts.com;
Argenti, Matthew

Subject: IPR2015-00059, 60, 61, 67, 68, and 81

Counsel: The panel appreciates your participation in the conference call held Feb. 25, 2015.

The parties are welcome to provide additional briefing (no more than 5 pages) directed to the question of whether
either of the Dish entities should have been named as a real party in interest in the petitions.

The panel will make its determinations with regard to the naming of real parties in interest as part of its decision to
grant or deny the petitions and would appreciate having that briefing within 3 weeks of the conference call date.

Thank you,

Maria Vignone
Paralegal Operations Manager
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
571-272-4645
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